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Malave, Erin "HSL-LL:\\

From: Todd Cluxton [tcluxton@mycbfl.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 3:34 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Oviedo Little League, inc

The EIN number for Oviedo Little League, Inc. is currently incorrect. Please change the EIN number to:
59-3142353.
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Citizens Bank of Florida

Todd A. Cluxton - Vice President
407-366-4868 Office
407-366-0625 Fax
407-267-0949 Cell

8305 Red Bug Lake Road
Oviedo, FL. 32765

Information contained in this e-mait transmissicn is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, do nct read, distribute or reproduce this transmission including any attachments. If you have
received this e-mail in errcr, please notify the sender by e-mail immediately and then delete this
transmission.

E-mail sent through the internet is not secure. Do not e-mail confidential, or questionable information or
time sensitive instructions, your e-mail message is not private, it is subject to review by this institution, it's
officers, or agents.

1T 1 /™™™ M



